
   

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2018

TIME:  3:00 PM 

PLACE: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE, LE CENTER, MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Erickson Packet

ITEM #4 Approved January 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT January 18, 2018.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 1 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 18, 2018

Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 2 / 35



   LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538
www.co.le-sueur.mn.us

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2018

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours 
and on the website on or after JANUARY 9, 2018.

ITEM #1: TIM & CHRISTY ERICKSON, ST PETER, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request that the 
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a single-
family dwelling 9 feet from the west property line, 46 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW), 19 feet from the top 
of the bluff, and within the bluff impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 16, Edgewater Terrace, Section 3, Cleveland 
Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR PROPERTY LINE, ROAD ROW, BLUFF AND BLUFF IMPACT ZONE.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT JANUARY 18, 2018.

JOSHUA MANKOWSKI, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 3 / 35

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us


Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 18, 2018

Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 4 / 35



LE SUEUR COUNTY
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date: January 18, 2018
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: January 18, 2018
Onsite Time: 2:00 pm

ITEM #1: Tim & Christy Erickson

Discussion Items: Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, 
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to 
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the 
meeting to the public.  Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the 
record prior to making a statement or posing a question.  All questions or comments are 
to be directed to the board, not the applicant.  After the public comments the Board of 
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a 
motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 5 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 18, 2018

Regular Session

Item 1

Erickson Packet

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 6 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 7 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 8 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 9 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 10 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 11 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 12 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 13 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 14 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 15 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 16 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 17 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 18 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 19 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 20 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 21 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 22 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 23 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 24 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 25 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 26 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 27 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 28 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 29 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 30 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 31 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 32 / 35



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 33 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, January 18, 2018

Regular Session

Item 1

Approved January 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes

Staff Contact: Joshua Mankowski or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 34 / 35



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

January 18, 2018

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, Francis 
Cummins

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski, Michelle R. Mettler

ITEM #1: To allow the applicant to construct a single-family dwelling 9 feet from the west 
property line, 46 feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW), 19 feet from the top of the bluff, and 
within the bluff impact zone

Tim & Christy Erickson were present for application.  Township:  None DNR:  Email from DNR 
Area Hydrologist, Garry Bennett, regarding bluffs.   Letters submitted:  Joshua Mankowski-
recommend approve application w/condition to work with Environmental Services to stabilize the 
slope.

Discussion was held regarding:  Worked to get design to meet requirements;  Owned property 
since Aug/Sept;  Bluff impact zone, currently 30 feet, previously 20 feet, was 30 foot bluff impact 
zone when purchased.  DNR 20 foot bluff impact zone, County definition more restrictive.  
Retaining wall staying, continue to keep stability of slope.  Adding vegetation to slope.  Trees to 
be removed, going to replace.  Plan to start in spring. Findings of Fact. 

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve application.  Conditions:  Josh Mankowski letter.  
Seconded by Jim Mladek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Commend permeable surface driveway is a good plan.  Working to stay within the guidelines, 
made changes to stay within the requirements.

Minutes:  

11-16-17 Meeting  Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek.  
Seconded by Colin Harris.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

11-28-17 Meeting Additions or corrections-Change date on heading to 2017.  Motion to approve 
minutes by Fritz Cummins.  Seconded by John Wolf.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

12-12-17 Meeting Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by John Wolf.  
Seconded by Colin Harris.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Colin Harris.  Seconded by Fritz Cummins.  Motion approved.  
Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Joshua Mankowski

JM/mrm

Minutes approved March 15, 2018

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 1/18/2018 Page 35 / 35


